C
Mary Krayeske

conEdison Assistant General Counsel
a conEdison, inc. company Law Department

April 1, 2025

Honorable Michelle Phillips

Secretary

New York State Public Service Commission
Three Empire State Plaza, 19th Floor
Albany, New York 12223

Re:  Case 22-E-0236 — In the Matter of Proceeding to Establish Alternatives to Traditional
Demand-Based Rate Structures for Commercial Electric Vehicle Charging.

Dear Secretary Phillips:

Pursuant to the Department of Public Service’s (“DPS”) request for comments,
Consolidated Edison Company of New York, Inc. (Con Edison) and Orange and Rockland
Utilities, Inc. (O&R) (together, the Companies) submits the attached Biennial Review
Comments.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
/s/ Mary Krayeske
Mary Krayeske

Consolidated Edison Company of New York, Inc.
4 Irving Place New York NY 10003 2124601340 212677 5850 fax krayeskem@coned.com
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